



City of Pomona

# CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

ADMINISTRATION | OFFICE OF ECONOMIC BUSINESS AFFAIRS

November 24, 2025

**TO:** Cultural Arts Commission

**FROM:** Ata Khan, Deputy Director of OEBA  
Jocelyn Ayala, AIPP Program Manager

**SUBJECT:** Review of Draft Art in Public Places Program Action Plan (2026-2030)

**STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION:** No action needed.

---

## ACTION PLAN INFORMATION

Staff presents a first draft of the Art in Public Places Program Action Plan (2026-2030) based on conversations and meetings thus far.

The next steps will be to work on finalizing a draft with input from the community engagement meetings with community partners and artists to receive further feedback.

## Attachments:

1. Attachment 1 – Draft AIPP Program Action Plan